



Christos Kostopoulos

Karanivalou 32, Thessaloniki,
Greece, Zip Code 54454

(+30) 6937328355

info@sitegeek.eu
www.sitegeek.eu

Christos Kostopoulos

Web Development Manager, IT Consultant

EXPERIENCE

(2013 – present)

Web Developer

Sitegeek

Web Development Manager, IT Consultant

(2003 – 2013)

IT Consulting

Vasileios Kostopoulos Accountant Firm

Bookkeeping, Administrative Tasks, IT Consulting, Data Entry, Clerk.

ABOUT ME

People find me to be an upbeat, self-motivated person with excellent understanding skills. For the past, several years I have worked in Web Development, Bookkeeping, customer service and Digital & Social Marketing in the web development industry. My experience includes successfully installing and running hundreds of WordPress installations and plugins, customizing WordPress themes, Working on expert level with HTML, CSS, PHP & MySQL.

I have a track record of maintaining a consistent portfolio of dedicated clients who trust me and respect my tech advices.

I enjoy reading, writing, being fit and being around positive smart people.

EDUCATION

(2000 – 2004)

Master's degree

University of Macedonia

Business Administration and Management

SKILLS

WORK

WordPress

PHP, HTML & CSS

Web Host & Server Management

MySQL Database

SEO

Facebook Marketing

Internet Marketing

Google AdWords

Microsoft Office

English Language

Data Mining

Data Entry

